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Dear Mr. Page:

I have your letter of.January 13, l9B0 relatlve fo your request for anyinformatlon we mfght have regarding the page Mllk company of ubly,Michiqan.

As near as I can determine, the actual company records are no lonqeravai lable and no doubt have been destroyed'rany years ago. In reviewingour Dairy Division annual reports, however, I was able to determine thatthe company defil!+ely was in uuslness and under inspection between theyears of l9l0-l9lB.

I wish I could help yo, more, buf our records are very scanty In thoseyears, and there is not much nrore that I can do.

lf you are ever in Lansing, I would.be glad to show you our annual reportsfor those years and. you might be.able tJ glean some additional information.lf there is some other way that I can hel[,-f t*ur* do nof hesitate to con"tactme.

DEAN PRIDGEON, Direr;tor

January lB, 1980

Sincerely,

Acting Ch lef
Da lry Div is lon
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